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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Noelle Warburton < nwarburton@mvyps.org > 

Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:48 AM 

Ellie Parece; WESTANDTOGETHERMV GMAIL.COM; Kimberly Kirk; Suzanne Cioffi; Andy 
Italiano; Michelle MVTV; Noli Taylor; Greg Coogan; Kate Warner; Kris O'Brien; John 

Fiorito; Marie Double; Dan Doyle; JSNYDER TISBURYMA.GOV; RSMITH MVYPS.ORG; 

Charlie Esposito; j kirkland @massaudubon.org; Nicole Gullotta; Maura McGroarty; Mark 

Friedman; Union Rep; Lou isa Hufstader; Marc Rivers; TOWNCLERK WESTTISBURY­
MA.GOV; allan.rogers578@gmail.com; RLIONETTE GMAIL.COM; Roxanne Ackerman; 

roxane ackerman; Hope Macleod; DEMOLITIONLAURA GMAIL.COM; Sam Hart; M ichael 
Watts; KATHRYN SHERTZER; Shavanae MVTV; SDINGLEDY MVYPS.ORG; Skip Manter; 

GEORGE MVTIMES.COM; Jennifer Cut rer; Louis Paciel lo; Lorna And rade; Teresa 

Kruszewski; M ike Taus; RENEE WAMPANOAGTRIBE.NET; Jeremy Light; Barbara Bianco; 

MVTV MVTV.ORG; Sheryl Taylor; Rizwan Malik; Robert . LIONETTE; Mark McCarthy; Ana 
Carter; Chyenne Ward; Bernadette Cormie; Rick Mello; KMCGRATH MVYPS.ORG; Jessica 

Estrella; KELLY MVTV.ORG; ASSTEXECSEC CHILMARKMA.GOV; TOWNCLERK 

AQUINNAH-MA.GOV; Wendy Brough; TOWNCLERK CHILMARKMA.GOV; JJERNEGAN 

TISBURYMA.GOV; Deborah Potter Town Administrator; THASSIST W ESTTISBURY­
MA.GOV; PUBPOST EDGARTOWN-MA.US; lucas MV Times; gazette wsennott; 

JACKSHEA751 GMAIL.COM; Brian Dowd; NEWS MVGAZETTE.COM; HCONKLIN 

TISBURYMA.GOV; PSA MVYRADIO.COM; Mary Ellen Larsen; mimi02557@gmail.com; 

Janice Haynes; Jim NewMan; FinCom@edgartown-ma.us; AQBOS COMCAST.NET; 

squidrow@comcast.net; Vicki; Doug Ruskin; Clark rattet; RHANNEMANN 
COMCAST.N ET; Jeffrey Madison; Becca EI-Deiry; j asonbalboni@gmail.com; crockerinn; 

Art Smadbeck; (MORRIS OAKBLUFFSMA.GOV; ROBHANNEMANN48 GMAIL.COM; Mary 

Ambulos; Sue Merrill; Esther Teves; Helen Hall; EDUCAffl~~:CJ~~--;;-~;---:,,.__ __ 

WAMPANOAGTRIBE.NET; M ichelle Bettencourt Q r,--=---=::.-.!:..ll_W/~_g{E2._ll~ 
MVRHS Budget Sub Committee Meet ing / n 1 

U ll' SEP 2 7 2022 
NOTICE 

Martha's Vineyard Regional High ~1~.mifl.~~ --~ 

Budget Sub-Committee Meeting 
Thursday, September 29, 2022 

Library 
6PM 

AGENDA LINK 

I. Call to Order 

II. Approval of Minutes 

III. Set Agenda Calendar 

1 



N. FY24 Budget 

V. Performing Arts Department Request Ticket Sales 

VI. Topics not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

VII. Adjournment 

Thank you! 

X 

• 
Noelle Warburton 
Administrative Assistant to the Principal 
Martha's Vineyard Regional High School 
508.693.1033 x126I mvrhs.orq 
Important Dates I School Calendar 
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